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Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection :

2 East Méin Street
Norristown, PA 19401
April 19, 2005

Southeast Regional Office | Phone: 484-250-5960
' Fax: 484-250-5961

Mr. Michael H. Matri
Environmental Scientist
Amerada Hess Corporation

1 Hess Plaza : - :
Woodbridge, NJ 07095-0961 | R
Re: Storage Tauk Program ?—5
Remedial Action Completion l
Closed Hess Station No. 38292 =
EFACTS No. 457129 ™~ —
Facility ID No. 46-23156 - P
Hanover and South Streets J
Pottstown Borough 2
Montgomery County “i',

Dear Mr. Matri:

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has received and reviewed
documentation detailing the outcome of remedial actions taken subsequent to a release of regulated
substances from the above-named facility. Your release was confirmed on July 23, 1991. Your written
submission, dated February 16, 2005, identifies each of the specific regulated substances involved in
your release and subsequent cleanup. :

Our review confirms you have attained your selected cleanup standard for each of the identified
regulated substances. Specifically, the statewide health standard has been attained for toluene,
ethylbenzene, xylenes, naphthalene, isopropylbenzene, and total Lead (Pb) in soil media. Site-Specific
Standards have been attained for benzene, methyl tertiary-buiyl etlier, 1,2-dichloroethane, and
" 1,2-dibromoethane in soil media. The statewide health standard has been attained for toluene,
ethylbenzene, xylenes, isopropylbenzene, 1,2-dibromoethane, and dissolved Lead in groundwater.
Site-Specific Standards have been attained for benzene, naphthalene, methyl tertiary-butyl ether, and
1,2-dichloroethane in groundwater. The Department recognizes attainment of statewide health and
site-specific standards for groundwater from the eight most recent calendar quarters of groundwater
monitoring. The numeric site-specific standard can be obtained from the one-sided 95 percent upper
confidence level of the mean for the groundwater contaminant data at point of compliance monitoring
well MW-9.
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You have also complied with the procedural requxrcrnents of the Department’s Corrective Action
Regulations as promulgated under the Pennsylvania Storage Tank and Spill Prevention Act. The relief
of liability for attaining this cleanup standard is set forth in Chapter 5 of the Land Recyclmg and
Environmental Remediation Standards Act of 1995.

Thank you for your cooperation in working with the Department in the remediation of this site.
If you need additional information or have any questions, please call me at 484-250-5779.

Sincerely,

el / /;7"’“/ b~

James R. Burke, P.G.
Licensed Professional Geologist
14 Environmental Cleanup

ce: Mr. Sinding
Mr. Day-Lewis
Mz, Burke
Ms. Warren
EMS Environmental
Pottstown Borough
Montgomery County Health Department
Re 30 (CD05)109-9



